Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 1 September 2020 11:03 am

To: '‘Hazalysa Binte Ibrahim'; assignments; SUR
Subject: RE: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 01/09/20

Dear Hazalysa,

Noted with thanks.

Best Regards,
Summer Lee | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Hazalysa Binte Ibrahim <hazalysa.ibrahim@income.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 1 September, 2020 11:00 AM

To: Summer Lee (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; assignments@Ikkauto.com; 'SUR' <sur@Ikkauto.com>
Cc: Hazalysa Binte Ibrahim <hazalysa.ibrahim@income.com.sg>

Subject: RE: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 01/09/20

Dear Summer Lee,
Re-send with details.

Thank you.

Warmest Regards

Hazalysa Bte Ibrahim
Admin Assistant
Operations, Motor & Personal Lines

{7 1ncome

mode differant

From: Summer Lee (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d@Ilkkauto.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 1 September 2020 9:52 AM

To: Hazalysa Binte Ibrahim <hazalysa.ibrahim@income.com.sg>; assignments@I|kkauto.com; 'SUR' <sur@lkkauto.com>
Cc: Thio Tse Kiat <tsekiat.thio@income.com.sg>

Subject: RE: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 01/09/20

[CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you can confirm the sender and know the content is safe.]

Dear Sir/Madam,

Thank you for the assignment.

Best Regards,

Summer Lee | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@I|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1,
#02-25 | S(408933)




From: Hazalysa Binte Ibrahim <hazalysa.ibrahim@income.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 1 September, 2020 8:57 AM
To: Nivitha (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; 'assignments@Ilkkauto.com' <assignments@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Thio Tse Kiat <tsekiat.thio@income.com.sg>; Hazalysa Binte Ibrahim <hazalysa.ibrahim@income.com.sg>
Subject: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 01/09/20

Dear LKK,

Please assist to survey the following vehicles as per Mr Toh’s instruction :

WorkShop WorkShop WorkShop | Survey Addition
SN | OIC Claim No. Vehicle Name Address Contact Time OI VEH DOA Remarks
Tony 8 Kaki Bukit
Charlotte | MT/1101525- Automotive | Ave 4 #04-07 | Tony/
1 Chew 002 SMMA4832S | Pte Ltd Premier@KB 9735 6016 SLU186U | 28/08/2020
KAKI BUKIT
AVENUE 4
VISION #08-09
MT/1101302- AUTOWORK | PREMIER @ Michelle / after
2 Azhari 002 YQ2412X PTE. LTD. KAKI BUKIT 9856 4815 YN9449K [ 24/08/2020 | 9:00am*
KAKI BUKIT
AVENUE 4
VISION #08-09 anytime
Serene MT/1101146- AUTOWORK | PREMIER @ Michelle / after
3 Lim 002 SJA7035E PTE. LTD. KAKI BUKIT 9856 4815 SLR7625P | 24/08/2020 | 9:00am*
2 KAKI BUKIT Mei Ni
AVE 2 #01-25 | /6747
Eng Huey | MT/1101684- ZERO KAKI BUKIT 7100/
4 Huey 001 SCJ290R GRAVITY AUTOHUB 6741 2845 SJN3810S | 29/08/2020

Please contact workshops.

Please revert to officer-in-charge after survey.

Thank you.

Warmest Regards

Hazalysa Bte Ibrahim

Admin Assistant

Operations, Motor & Personal Lines
T +65 6430 7902
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Disclaimer

2 diffarant

This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the recipient(s) named

above. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies of it. Thank

you.
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